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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 2:39 PM
To: GeneralPlanStaff
Subject: Please Protect Coyote Valley

 
 
[External Email] 
 
 
 
Dear San Jose General Plan Task Force, 
 
Please protect Coyote Valley by recommending amendments that will change the General Plan’s vision for Coyote Valley 
from industrial development to agriculture and open space. 
 
The City Council voted unanimously in 2019 in favor of a plan for Coyote Valley’s future that focuses on a comprehensive 
vision and set of goals that embrace nature and green infrastructure. Coyote Valley is unique in its importance for 
wildlife habitat and connectivity, flood protection and groundwater, farming, and climate change resilience. 
 
Please don’t allow this unique landscape to be destroyed for warehouses or other industrial development. Take action 
to protect Coyote Valley! 
 
Sincerely, 
Francine Friedman 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 2:16 PM
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
Katie Howard 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 11:34 AM
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
Noah Haydon 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



5

Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 9:40 AM
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
Jeannette Ralston 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 7:18 AM
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
Allen Leinwand 

7  
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 6:53 AM
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
P D Ferris 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



9

Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2020 3:04 PM
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
Lesley Stansfield 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



10

Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 9:14 PM
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
Mojgan Mahdizadeh 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 10:06 PM
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
John Crowell 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



12

Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 9:09 AM
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
Mary Martin 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



13

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Sunday, October 4, 2020 10:23 AM
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
Helen DeLang-Sironen 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Saturday, October 3, 2020 7:01 PM
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
Deborah St Julien 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



15

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Saturday, October 3, 2020 4:05 PM
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
Annette Haines 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Saturday, October 3, 2020 2:31 PM
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
Paulette Rinck 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 9:09 PM
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
Vijay Bommireddipalli 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 3:29 PM
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
Karl Mingus 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 





20

Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 11:33 AM
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
Joshua Basch 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 11:18 AM
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
Sheila Kulkarni 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 9:39 AM
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
Karen Tanner 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 



23

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 2:39 AM
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
singgih tan 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



24

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 3:22 PM
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
Kathleen Ray 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 9:28 AM
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
Christine Nagel 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 7:22 AM
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
Christal Niederer 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 11:15 PM
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
Allan Campbell 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 11:06 PM
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
Lu Shoberg 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



30

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 10:31 PM
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
June Okano 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



31

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:49 PM
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
Janet Fiore 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 





33

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:42 PM
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
Carolyn Crow 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



34

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:02 PM
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
Howard Read 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



35

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 7:47 PM
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
Thomas Carlino 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



36

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 6:51 PM
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
Kirsten Keith 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 





38

Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 6:20 PM
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
Alice Anne MMartienauartineau 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



39

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 6:12 PM
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
Richard Lanman 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 6:04 PM
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
Katja Irvin 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 





42

Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 5:36 PM
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
Linda Cucinotta 

 
 
 
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
Tatiana Quintanilla 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent:
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
Yvonne Martinez Beltran 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



45

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 4:54 PM
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
Gail Cheeseman 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 3:49 PM
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
Michelle Lieberman 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 3:10 PM
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
John Gonsalves 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



48

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 3:07 PM
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
Thomas Schryver 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:50 PM
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
S. Chapek 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:46 PM
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
mark anderton 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:41 PM
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
Kathy Goldmacker 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



52

Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:18 PM
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
Carol Shall 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



53

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:16 PM
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
Chloe Van Loon 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



54

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:13 PM
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
Lina Swisher 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



55

Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 1:51 PM
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
Patty Linder 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 1:48 PM
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
Karen Kirschling 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 1:43 PM
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
stephen rosenthal 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 1:32 PM
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
Isabelle Krystynak 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 1:28 PM
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
Brian Carr 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 1:19 PM
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
Lisa Karpinski 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 1:06 PM
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
Josephine Coffey 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 1:05 PM
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
Robert Chavez 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 1:04 PM
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
Martha Cohn 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



64

Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 12:41 PM
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
Kermit Cuff 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 12:26 PM
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
Laura Sellheim 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 12:20 PM
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
pinkyjain psn 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 12:14 PM
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
Kim Lemmer 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 12:12 PM
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
Cheryl Woodward 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 11:48 AM
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
Marisa DeHazes 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 11:09 AM
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
Jennifer Krenzin 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:47 AM
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
Kelly Endicott 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:46 AM
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
Kathleen Tarlow 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:43 AM
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
Rene Spring 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:38 AM
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
John Bertaina 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:37 AM
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
Christine Pielenz 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



77

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
jarnail dhaddey 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:36 AM
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
Judith Smith 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:35 AM
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
Chip Goldstein 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



80

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:33 AM
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
john redstrom 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:32 AM
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
Wendy Lama 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:31 AM
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
Brian Larson 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:28 AM
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
Bob Mack 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:25 AM
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
Bruce Karney 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:26 AM
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
Erica Stanojevic 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



1

Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 2:45 PM
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
Thomas Shall 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



2

Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 2:21 PM
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
Stephen Rosenblum 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



1

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 11:07 AM
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
Jane Gomery 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



3

Pham, Kieulan

From:
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 11:05 AM
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
Bill Rankin 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 11:03 AM
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
Suzanne Elliott 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 10:59 AM
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
Sam Naifeh 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 





7

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 10:39 AM
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
Chris Loo 

 
 

 
 
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
Barbara Canup 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 10:24 AM
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
Deetje Boler 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



10

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 10:03 AM
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
Stephen McHenry 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 10:02 AM
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
Carolyn Straub 

 
 
 
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
Judith Butts 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:55 AM
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
Freda Hofland 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:54 AM
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
Carol Ruth 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:51 AM
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
hugh scollan 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:49 AM
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
Karla Jurvetson 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:47 AM
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
Sarah Smith 

 
 

 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:38 AM
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
Donald Wilhelm 
576 W Parr Ave Unit 34 Los Gatos, CA 95032-1539 donwil99@pacbell.net 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 



19

Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:13 AM
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
Bosomworth Monique 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:08 AM
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
Yvonne Quevedo 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:04 AM
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
Andrew Bear 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:02 AM
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
Mary Shabbott 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:58 AM
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
john holton 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:55 AM
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
Chris LeBoa 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:52 AM
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
Anthony Marcantonio 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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Pham, Kieulan

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:50 AM
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
Nancy Hay 

 
 
 
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
Maryy Spangler 

 
 
 
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
Terry Trumbull 

 
 
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
 
 




